

June 5, 1947

Mr. Franco Scalamandre
598 Madison Avenue
New York 22, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Scalamandre:

Thank you for your letter of May 19, and also for the two samples of material.

It is taking a little time to reach a decision on the matter of recovering the furniture. In the mean time will you give us an option on about 22 yards of 50 inch material - # 1946-2, moire.

The correspondence in this matter has been turned over to the State authorities so I trust you will hear from them before long.

Have you any material of this character that contains no wool ?

Very truly yours,

I am returning the two samples